NYMNPA

28/03/2019

From: john peoples

Sent: 27 March 2019 19:45

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Coal Yard, Station Road, Robin Hoods Bay - NYM/2019/0175/FL

Good Evening Mrs Saunders,

Please see the attached Tree Survey and
photos taken today at the Coal Yard.

It is proposed to remove trees T1to T7
and retain trees T8 and T9 only.

The trees to be removed are self-seeded
Sycamore and Ash and are in poor
condition as can be seen on attached
photos.

Kind regards,
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John Peoples
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Radius
300 mm. 3.00 m.
330\Nnm. 1.20 m.
190 . 1.20 m.
200 m 1.00 m.
230 mm. 1.50 m.
430 mm. 1.80 m.
220 mm. 1.30 m.
370 mm. .00 m.
280 mm. 240 m.
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